Board of Commissioners Monthly Meeting
Monday, March 27, 2023, 4:30 PM
17661 Pilkington Road, Lake Oswego OR

AGENDA ITEMS

I Call to Order 4:30 PM
Il. Public Comment (2 Minute Limit) 4:31 PM
M. Review and Approval of Minutes 4:35 PM

e February 27, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

Iv. General Manager’s Report 4:40 PM

V. Unfinished Business 4:55 PM
e Board Relations (Tabled until April’s monthly meeting pending
legal review of the Board Policy Handhook by Cable Huston, Esq.)

e |Legal Questions from the Board

VI. New Business 5:05 PM
e Pay Scale 2023
e Employee Recognition Program

VIl.  Chair Report 5:15 PM
e Public Record Requests

VIll.  Adjournment 5:25 PM

Upcoming Meetings
Monthly Board Meeting: Monday, April 24, 2023 at 4:30 P.M.
Budget Committee Meeting: Monday, April 24, 2023 at 5:30 P.M.

The public is welcome to attend the meeting in person or by calling 971-517-3083.
By calling into the phone bridge, you consent to being recorded.



CALL

T0

ORDER




PUBLIC
COMMENT




REVIEW & APPROVAL
OF MINUTES




Rivergrove Water District
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, February 27, 2023

A regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners was held this day at 17661 Pilkington Road, Lake
Oswego. Chair Roth presided over the meeting and other attendees included: Commissioners Magura,
Howell, and Patterson. Commissioner Johnson arrived at 4:41 pm, The General Manager was also in
attendance,

1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 4:36 p.m.

2. Public Comment: Public aitendees included Mr. John MacPherson, Ms. Lisa Volpel, Mr. Allen
Patterson, Mr. Patrick Thompson, and Mr. Edwin Thompson. Mr. Patterson provided comments
expressing discontent with the response he received to a public records request regarding the number
of hours the GM spent on the Board’s censure of his wife. Mr. Edwin Thompson provided comments
expressing dissatisfaction with the Board and feels it is ridiculous.

3. Review and Approval of Minutes: The January 30, 2023 Board meeting minutes were approved by
a motion from Commissioner Howell, seconded by Commissioner Magura, and passed by unanimous
vote.

4. Monthly District Report: See attached.

5. Unfinished Business: The Board discussed the proposed additions to the Board Policy Handbook
refating to board refations and comments received from the District’s legal representative, Ms. Laura
Westmever, Esq., from Cable Huston. After discussion, the Board agreed to tabte the item until the
next meeting to give each Beard member additional time to review the proposed changes, the
recommendations by Ms. Westmeyer, and the opportunity to submit their own individual questions to
the attorney. Chair Roth directed all Board members to submit their guestions to the GM by March 21,
2023, who will then compile the submissions and forward them to Cable Huston for their review and
response. The Board also agreed to have Ms. Westmeyer conduct a review of the entire Board Policy
Handbook to ensure accurate and relevant contents within.

6. New Business: None

7. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 5:21 p.m. The next regular meeting will be held on
Monday, March 27, 2023 at 5:21 p.m.

James W. Johnson, Secretary Date

Christine K. Roth, Chair Date



General Manager’s
Report

Operations

Administrative/HR/Finance

o0 s :
L




GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
March 2023

Capital Improvement Projects

- Well No. 1 Generator Replacement Installation
o Pre-Construction Conference held with contractor, Turney Excavating, Inc., on 3/23/23
= Contract requirements and District expectations defined
e Notice to Proceed Date:  3/24/23 (See attached letter)

o Project End Date: *7/31/23 (*45 days after delivery of generator)
o Project financials:
= Total Cost: $120,219.00
e Concrete Pad: $ 53,400.00
e MTU 200 kW Generator: $ 66,819.00

- Deemar Way/Tamara Ave (Construction of AC waterline replacement)

o Project complete and contract terminated 3/2/23 (See attached letter)
o Project financials:

»  Original Contract Price: $330,215.00
»  Total Price of Change Order(s) Approved: +38,193.12
*  Contract Credits for Work Not Required: -13,010.00
®  Payments to Contractor to Date: $337,567.85
= New Contract Price: $355,398.12
»  Final Project Cost: $337,567.85

Operations

- Per- and Polyfluoroalkyl Substances (PFAS) Re-Sampling Notification
o 3/1/23 — OHA has notified the District resampling will be conducted in April or May 2023
= This action is being taken due to initial testing indicating PFAS may be present but below
the capabilities of the lab’s ability to measure at that time
»  Labs have since taken measures to lower the levels at which they can report results
o The District’s history with PFAS testing is as follows:
»  0/13/21 — District notified by OHA of meeting initial requirements for the PFAS
Sampling Project
»  10/19 21 — DEQ staff conducted sampling at all 3 well sites; paid by EPA grant funds
» 11/15/21 — District notified by OHA of negative PFAS detections at or above MRLs

- Customer Assistance Requests & On Call Duty

o Site visit requests: 38
o Emergency callouts: 1 (Dogwood Dr service line repair)

Finance/Administrative/HR

- Shut-off Notices
o Notices delivered to delinquent account holders 3/13/23
»  Shut-offs scheduled 3/28/23
» 38 accounts identified: 3% delinquent shut-off rate

- Employee Training Completed
o Staying Safe When Working Alone (All employees)
o Small Water Distribution System Preventative Maintenance (GM, Utility I & II)



Notice to Proceed

Date: 3/23/2023
Project: Well No. 1 Generator Replacement Installation
Owner: Rivergrove Water District Owner's Contract No.:
Contract: Engineer's Project No.: 818.026

Contractor: Turney Excavating, Inc

Contractor's Address: PO Box 21597 Keizer, OR 97307

You are notified that the Contract Times under the above Contract will commence
to run on 3/24/2023. On or before that date, you are to start performing your obligations
under the Contract Documents. In accordance with Article II of the Agreement, all the
worl must be completed within 45 calendar days after the delivery of the Owner-provided
generator equipment.

Owner
GI j"“ =
Arnaan e CCLAM

Anthorized Signature

Gefieral Manager

Title
3/24/23

Date
Copy to Engineer

Rivergrove Water District

Well No. 1 Generator Replacement Installation
JAData\RGWD\818-026\Task 6 - Generator Replacement\60 SDC\Contract Notices\Well 1 -Notice to Proceed.doc



17661 Pilkington Road
Lake Oswego
OR 97035
PHONE: (503) 635-6041
FAX: (503) 699-8423
www rivergrovewater.com

March 2, 2023

lcon Construction and Development
Attn: Mr. Harlan Borow

Senior Project Manager

1969 Willamette Falls Drive, Suite 260
West Linn, OR 97068

Dear Mr. Borow,

This letter provides notice to lcon Construction and Development (lcon} that the
Rivergrove Water District (District) is terminating the 2022 Water Main Replacement
project per Section 00180.90 of the Oregon Department of Transportation (ODOT)
Standard Specifications hased on lcon’s failure to faithfuily perform the remaining
work.

On January 31, 2023, lcon completed the project field work and it was accepted on
February 6, 2023. On February 6, 2023, icon was notified by email of the following
outstanding administrative contract items required to close out the project:

1. 100-percent Maintenance Bond for 1 year from the date of written project
accepiance.

2. Waivers of liens for subcontractors, suppliers, and otherlien rights against
the property owner.

3. Payment for liquidated damages to the District for the dates of December
13, 2022 through January 6, 2023, for a total of $6,250.

The District received confirmation of the email, but no follow-up communication. The
District provided a second notification on February 22, 2023, with no response. On
March 1, 2023, the District determined that lcon’s non-responsiveness constitutes a
failure to faithfully perform the remaining previously stated contract requirements.
To close out the remaining items, the District will work with Icon’s Surety to provide
final project acceptance to transfer the Performance Bond to the maintenance phase,
wiil release the requirement for waivers of liens for subcontractors since no notice
has been given by any subcontractors or suppliers, and withhold from final payment
and retainage the amount of current liguidated damages due per Section
00195.60(e) of the ODOT Standard Specifications.

Pay Application No. 02 authorized on January 31, 2023, included all the completed
field work for the project less retainage; any remaining quantities are considered
tinused hid items and no payment is due. The total amount of retainage withheld and



due ai final payment is $17,190.89. As previously noted, the District is withhoiding
from retainage the outstanding liquidated damages, resulting in a total and final
payment due to icon in the amount of $10,940.89. A check for this amount is being
processed and payment will be made within 30 days of this notice.

Sincerely,

My A

/}/ \gk s (W(NJJP vé
danjne Casey /
General Manager
Rivergrove Water District

cc: RHZ Enginearing, Inc.



FINANCIAL REPORTS
' EEEREEEREERREERE:

Monthly Reconciliation Summary -
Checking, Deposit, and LGIP Accounts

Balance Sheet
Accounts Receivable Summary
Check Register

Revenue & Expense Budget vs Actual



Monthly Reconciliation Summary February 2023

Reviewed & Approved by Commissioners
Board Meeting: March 27, 2023

Bank QB's Bank Beginning Statement || QuickBooks

Account Account| | Statement | | QuickBooks Ending Ending Uncleared
Name Number Date Balance Balance Balance Balance
Banner Bank (Checking Act) 1015 2/28/2023| | $202,366.67| | $211,512.75|| $185,279.22 $26,233.53
Banner Bank (Deposit Act) 1085 2/28/2023 $53,845.48 $53,806.55 $53,806.55 $0.00
LGIP (SDC) 1106 2/28/2023| | $424,138.98| | $425,322.33| | $425,322.33 $0.00
LGIP (Capital Improvement) 1107 2/28/2023| | $871,386.82| | $753,740.84|| $753,740.84 $0.00
LGIP ( Unemployment) 1108 2/28/2023 $35,159.06 $35,257.15 $35,257.15 $0.00
LGIP (Truck) 1109 2/28/2023 $31,236.45 $31,322.66 $31,322.66 $0.00
LGIP (Non-Restricted) 1110 2/28/2023| | $248,520.87| | $249,206.79|| $249,206.79 $0.00

Checks issued this period 9769 - 9789 from Banner Bank Act 1015

Checks voided this period: None




7:50 AM RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

03/22/23 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of February 28, 2023
Feb 28, 23
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1015 - Checking - Banner Bank 185,279.22
1085 - Water Deposit-Banner Bank 53,806.55
1100 - LGIP
1101 - Restricted
1106 - System Development Account 425,322.33
1107 - Capital Improvement Account 753,740.84
1108 - Unemployment Account 35,257.15
1109 - Truck & Equipment Account 31,322.66
Total 1101 - Restricted 1,245,642.98
1110 - Non-Restricted 249,206.79
Total 1100 - LGIP 1,494,849.77
Total Checking/Savings 1,733,935.54
Total Current Assets 1,733,935.54
TOTAL ASSETS 1,733,935.54
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liahilities
Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Payroll Liabilities
2110 - Federal Withholding 2,628.18
2120 - FICA Social Security 2,054.99
2140 - Medicare 480.60
2150 - State Withholding 1,787.48
2165 - Oregon State Transit Tax 26.22
2170 - WBF Assessment 10.02
Total 2100 - Payroll Liabilities 6,987.49
Total Other Current Liabilities 6,987.49
Total Current Liabilities 6,987.49
Total Liabilities 6,987.49
Equity
32000 - All Fund Balances 1,918,744.03
Net Income -191,795.98
Total Equity - __j,726,948.05_
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,733,935.54

Page 1



iraquny] 38 g

Argwung sunsod JYv

NV 01:80 €£T0T/TT/E0

juno) junouwry SNOAUB[[AISIA-ATHINOI-I19
Shl 00°SLTT AJeudd [B30 Ly

SSERIHTL cpl 005L1°T S[e10L
I 00°S1 NOILVOTYYI VOH-IALV M
I 00°S1 TYIDUTWNOD-IALV M
34 00°SPI°T TYILNAQISTY-JdIV M
wunoy junowy Ayeuad- A THINOW-I9
9T ILLEST 10+°1 00%85°€T 0STIL°ES 99°'650°TL 35IBYD) [BI0L 444

€5'800°7T1 OU'TLLCCT 0¥ 00'785°€T 0S'T1LE8 99'650°7L S[E30L
£5'86 I 001 sog 8616 HOMNHD-4ILVM
PEFET T 00°LT $8°56 6061 SHEILITIOVA TIvD L1NAV-YILVM
69°Z8L 6 00°LE SEIEL FE189 NOILVOITY VOH-YILV M
LLF6STE S 00°ELY 6 ST°679°€E 79596 ALNOHLNY JI19Nd-¥aLVM
07609 £ 00°0T1 00°9TF 0T'€81 TYIDIININOD-dILV M
€O ISH 6L 18€°1 00926°€1 09°STH 6F €7 5T0°0L TYILNAAISTH-JILY M
[Be10 ], uno) 58S I0BIPAQ T OITUT JA] u@&&:U-%AE.HZOE-Hm—
€S 00'691°6 0T Z6¥ EE- WAUNSTDY [B10 L4

19°79L°¢E- LE 00°0 00°0¢- 3€10.,
LE 00°0€- TVILLNAQISTA-ABUS] LY M

19°TELEE 00°0 00702 s[e10],
0002 TYLLNIQISTY-SN03UL][90SIA YTLY M

19TILEE 91 00°69t°6- 0T THFEE s[eoL
I S6FI19°EE- ALNOHLOY J171dNd-¥aLVM
Sl SLTLI TYLLNAQISTY-JALY M
muno) 58S junowry juaunsnipy-ATHINOIN-19

0Lz 0LT

oueeg ADONVIVE NAJO

€T0T/TT/S0  USMOIYL  €T0T/01/T0 WO1j

ATeWuing 9[qBAIIY SIUNOIIY

LOTYISId YILVA HAOYDYIAIY



LIAQUEnY] B8 g

z Arpmmng Sunsog AV WV §1:80 £20T/ZT/E0
$1LSEE adueieg SUISO[)
£l 007089 ponddy nsodad 810 Ly ps
F1LELE 0o 0¢- S[e10L,
0o0e- TYLLNIJIST-A1eUsd LY M
prLgee ¢l 00°079- SIRJO.L
€1 00°0Z9- TYILNIAQSTH-YILVM
junoy ROy patjddy nsodag-ATHLNGIW-19
g 669TL YOIUD) UINISY [BIOL e
PULOCY g 6697L SIEI0L
¢ 66974 TYLINAQISTI-YALVY M
wmoy nowy HYD winidY-ATHLNOW-19
6571 0¥ 18 1TI- SJUSLIABG 1BIO ] s
S108TE 00'SSH I~ S{E10L
00°S1- NOLLVDIEEl VOH-A[BUSd LW My
00 ¢i- IVIDUIWINOD-AIBUd TV M
00Ty I- TYLLNIAISTY-A[RUS] LV M
SIsELy 50'53- SIE10.L
SO°SHE- TYILNIAISTH-SNoUR{a0sHA ALY A
0T08TS 65¢°1 SECIFHIL- S[eR0.L
1 €C'86- HO¥NHO-YALVM
T rEPET SALLIIDVE TIVD LINTV-43Lvm
4 69°29L- NOLLYOINY YOH-¥3LV M
g T8'6L6 ALNOHIAY DIT9Nd-d4IIvm
3 0T'609- TYIDMTNNOD-UILV M
6E€°T ANTANARE TYILNAQISTE-IALV A
Ruefey auney junowy ﬁﬁmﬁ:ﬂﬂnﬁl\ﬁgmrﬁzozlﬂm
18] 00016 STIORURY[FISTIAL P10 L
5 60T 19 00016 LILZURE
187 00016 TYILNTQISTY-SN0UR|20SHA YA LV M



€40 | abeg

9e'€19'29 00°00% ysodaq ysodaQ £202/01/20 ysodaq
ggele’Le 00'8LL'L- 096egl evloaul  Bulig g£zoz Aenigad $$80014 ssauisng ybijuoopy HOV  €Z0Z/01L/20 pEETie)
9g°1Ee'89 00°0§ usodaqg usodaQ £202/01/20 usodeq
9¢°182'89 VirArs: o 0895859266 S210AU|  £2/1L/Z-SZ/2/) 821MaS AlUIUo SSITI™IM NOZIYIA HOY  £202/80/20 3oy
£9'€99'89 L2ThL ysodaQ usodsQ £202/50/20 usodagQ
9£°125'89 G0'889- 886./6EE6Y 20I0AU|  £2/92/2-£2/92/| 994 Janiag/iaidoD Alyuopy IONVYNIA LINIFALINDI MNVE 'S'N HOVY  £202/30/20 pEClite)
L+'60Z'69 00°05- ysodaQ Jawoisny usodeq Jewoisng ww  £z0z/L0/20 [BUINO[ [BIBUSD)
L#'652'69 62°05¢- £2/¥0/20-€2/22/ 10 lloifed €2/P0/20-c2/ze/I0 llolhed S E€Z/vedd  £202/L0/20 [BUINOr [BIBUSD
04'605'69 BEGLL £T/P0/20-€2/22/10 lloihed £2/F0/20-C2/22/10 I0Iked S €Z/iz dd  £202/L0/20 [UINOL [e18USD)
60°522'0L 9z'9e¥'z- £T/0/20-€2/22/1.0 l1oihed CZ/P0/Z0-S2/22/10 I0Med  €Z/70/Z0 Ud  £202/L0/20 [BUInOp [B18USD
GE'159'TL 627085V~ £2/%0/20-£2/22/1.0 l101hed €Z/70/20-€2/22/10 I01ked €2/%0/20 dd  €202/.0/20 [BUINO[ [e19U8D
LA AS AN £2'29z- geiviz-sziee/) - 1efojdwy - jjoifed dwod pausjaq £Z/70/20-52/22/10 IIodked  €Z/70/Z0 ¥d  £202/L0/20 [BUINOL [BISUBD
1EVEY'LL LLYEr' L geiviz-cziee/l - lloiked dwod pauajeq £Z/¥0/Z0-€Z/TZ/L0 II0MAed  €Z/¥0/20 ¥d  £202/L0/20 [BUINO[ [BIBUBD)
2b'826'a.L zs'sol'e- s[daInIAl B0I0AUl  £Z/Z/Z-S2/S/) $894 21T ALjuopy 39d HOY  £20Z/L0/20 #9340
00'760'28 85°¢56- GZ90l 8dloAu] gz0z Aeniged sbulpesy Jalsiy 271 'sY3avIEILIN HOY  £20Z/.0/20 pEElife)
85°/+0'c8 0¥ 1L L020Z0EZ0E =210AU]  £Z/70/20-C2/ETE/ L0 loiked XAHO AV HOY £202/.0/20 HosUD
86°8L1'c8 LLvwL'L ysodag usodaqQ £20Z/L0/20 nsodag
182818 00°05 usodaQ usodsQ £202/.0/20 usodaQ
Lg'vZe'Le 88°L6¥ usedag usodag £202/.0/20 ysodag
£6'2£8'08 00°0§ punjay Jawoisng punjey Jewosng ww  £z0Z/90/20 [BUINO [BJOUSD
£6'28.'08 00°0§ punjey Jawoisng punjay Jewoisng ww  £z0z/90/20 [BUINO[* [BIBUSD)
£6'2€.'08 L0071 ysodeQ ysodeq £20Z/90/20 ysodeq
98'265'08 £L'BS1 usodaqQ jisodaq £202/90/20 ysodeg
€LEE7'08 67 LL0'0ZL- (Repn Jewsag/eny Blewe]) Jusweoe|dey UIBIA 81BN 2202 LNINJOTIAIA ® NOILONELSNOD NODI 69.6 £20Z/€0/20 3o8UD
ZT'LIS'00Z  00°0ST nsodag ysodag £202/20/20 ysodag
Zz’L9z'00z 0504 LEEZLZEL000 210U £20Z Alenuer e84 eoinuag AJYIUON suonn|os uawhed CONYA HOY £2Z02/20/20 PleETie)
ZLLEE'00Z  BTETBY ysodeq nsodaQ £202/20/20 ysodaq
vr'BER'66L  00°0Z) ysodeq nsodaQ £202/10/20 usodag
vr8LL'66L 000§ punjey Jawoisng punjay Jawoisng ww  £z02/10/20 [BUINOP [BISUDD
vr'699'66L 000G ysoda( J8WoIsnD usoda( Jowoisng wuw  £z0z/10/20 [eUINOr [BIBUSD
vr6LL'66L  8G6E8E'L ysodsQ usodaqQ £20Z/10/20 ysodaqg
98'62e'86L  S8'FL- L0-16921-0L 10V €Z/L/Z-€Z/L/L 18k 90BUNG Py dol [IIH 01881 SIVIAYIS LNINNOYIANT ULV HOY  £202/10/20 308y
LUPPE'geL  L6'9Th- GZYOPSEZ0§ P2I0AU|  ETOZ/EL/E-EC0T/FL/e  90IMeg JaldoD Ayiuo ONI NCILYWOLNY 321440 D1410vd HOY  £202/10/20 peClite)
89°LLL'861L
aasueleg unowy owa|f aweN wnn ajeq adAl
€20z ‘gz Mueniqad jo sy
Ja1s1b69y Yo9yon
£Z/ZTIE0

12141S1d ¥31VM FAOHDHIAIY

NV 82:8



¢ jo z abeg

98'¢¥0'Z0Z
98°0£1'20Z
¥r'881°20Z
¥8'652'20Z
¥2'692'20Z
¥8'6.8'20Z
#£°065'20Z
60°665'902
65 18G'CLT
7E2EO'CLT
GO'BLLELZ
G'688'20T
207605602
11°880'80Z
L1°8%0'80Z
vz LE8'20Z
L40%1'80T
60261208
L6'6ED'L0Z
16°6£5'90Z
66'855'20Z
66817202
TL809'102
98°2Z7 10z
ZL9%9'102
ZLB95'18

LG 6L'8L

L5 6608

BEECU'LL

BBE00'LL

9L ¥09'Es

71 8v5'69

51°501'69

18'C5/'89

£Z'S5T'89

0ovZL-
8% 11"
Oy -
0G0l -
ocoie-
0s°03-

GL 00y
06'98¥%'0-
GL0Le
L2908
08688y
z9Gie-
0T '90¥% L
0005
€5°112
L¥ 608"
z9'8b6
Z1L'Zst
00°005
86°086°C
00°0¥|
17048
98°681
9g'ece-
00°2L0°0Z1
bZOZY'E
00°0%
£5°560°)
00°C
ZR'BEEY
Z0'950'e
B6'ZYY
PELLE
85°825
197159

PLPGLL 2210AU]  22100G JeysinBunxg sa4 Bnuuy

punjeyd yisods( jeuld sofeNad BUISHYD [0 FEL0 PV
L01ZZ0LTOT B0IoAY]  £Z0Z/81/E0-8T/G0/Z0 lloihed
SOUEMD||Y 100G |BnuUY saio|dw3

£Z517 evioau;  1@bpng - Bupnsuon jeoueul

GELELM B2I0AU[ 884 UORBARDY HOV

86¥68 aoloau}  seouag BupsaulBug

any elewle] 9 ABpA JBWBRQ J|0 SBYHQ @210AL| Sa0laleg J08foid
£BREGS B0I0ALE 61 LAYD YES UOUON

sorgablayg jBswoisnd

usodsg

981 1000-665-01-8LL8 OV £Z/LE/S-£T/2T/T 901MRS AlYjuoy
ysodsq

punjay Jawoisny

Hsodaq

9891/ 80I0AU  £Z07 AuBniged Wnwsld yiesH Aluiuon
ysodsQ

jysodaq

usodag

Isodag

Hsods(]

nsods(

usodaq

abieyn soeg

Isjsuel} spund

usodag

punyey Jawosng

usodsg

0405999100 9210AU| CZ/LE/E-C2/L/E WNiLBlg yieay Auiuop
usodaq

usodag

nsodag

usodaq

psodsQ

psodag

HILNID FDIAHIS WIHSINONILXZ 3414
puniay JaWoiEns

XIHIAYA

aouemoly Bulyiojn safojdwg
Buysng sj@uiny
SNOILNTOS ALITLN TYLININILNOD
‘ouj ‘BunssuiBug zHY

ou) 'Bunssubug ZHH

oU7 1$1(] BIGWINIOD) BPEOSED
yorgabieyD jsweosng
usods(Q

JT18VI LSVIOWC3

usodsn

punjay JaLsosng

usodaq

Y4y

usodaq

nsoda(]

usodeq

usodaq

nsodeaq

usodeq

usodaq

afiieyn soiMeg

JBysuely spung

usodsq

punjay Jawoisny

usodaq

N¥1d HLT¥=H NOILVANNOL H3SivA
nsodaq

usodaq

ysoda(]

usodaq

usodaq

usodeg

€202 ‘gz Aenuqgad jo sy
1a1siBay ¥oayn

1ORLSIA HALVM JAQHDAIAR

LL4B
9.46
HOY
546
VL6
€146
LB
L. 4B
GLLi6

or

HOY

of

HOV

L

HOV

£e0e/ceizo
£202/2elZo
HANAAATAY
£20c/ceict
XA TATAALAY,
£202/2/20
(HAMATAATAY
ATt AALAY,
ccie/eeied
£coe/ierel
EXASTARRATAY,
€Z0EZ/LE/Z0
£20Z/LT/T0
£T0Z/12/20
£20e/0g/el
£20Z/0T/20
£T0T/LLTO
£20Z/LL/Z0
£Z0T/9LE0
£20C/9L/Z0
£Z0Z/9LT0
£20e/RL/en
£202/9L/20
£20e/GL/el
£Z0T/SLZO
£20e/5LE0
£20e/5Le0
£202/5L/20
£20T/¥ 120
£202/¥ L0
£20z/vLiZo
ec0T/vL/izo
£20e/eL/Z0
PrANA A S AN
£c0c/e L/l

$o8YD
Ha8Yyd
Ao=UD
A08UD
e lte]
piel=lie]
F8y2
H08UD
A8YD
|BLUNOJ [BI3URD
usodag
ABYD
wsodeq
|[BUINGT [BJaua0)
usodag
$08YD
wsodag
usodeg
usodag
usodsqg
usodeq
ysoden]
ysodaq
#2340
[EITH-IEE
ysodeq
[BLUNOY [BIBUBE)
ysodag
Lol lto]
usodag
usoden
nsodag
usodeq
lsodag
nsodag

£Z/TTIC0
NV 82-8



¢ jo g abeyg

ZZTBLZ'GEL OV ZEYCL-
7767’98 9rZ&FCH
ZZ'642'581  00'gLL
22191581 STEE0Z
26'190'¢81 £8'9.5"1
wL'Esy L8l £T¥ET
LE'8¥Z'18L 000§
L6861 L8l 000§
18'8FL'Lel 18'262
01'9¢8'081 L9'G5Z-
bLLLELBL 0009
127190°181 000§
LL1I0'LBL Z9IEZ
60°082'08)  80'1LZZ
LO'BSG'08L  96'89
S006¥' 081 86768l
yP0E'08L 0LEg0'L
LEIVZ'BLL SEGLRE-
z.090'Z8)  81°088'G
06°069'48)  i£6.2-
LT°0E6'L81 YOQeYL-
1E'BIP'BRL BG5S
/6'295'88L  DO'SEs-
L6°LB0'BEL £Z°859-
0Z'952.'68L  Z¥'00L-
79°'958'88L 0§/ZL-
ZL've6'681 poes-
ZL'Z90'08L  0O'GLL-
ZVIET0BL  00'0G6-
ZVigL'l8L Z00Ze'l-
7L 20L'EBL 1§BLZ-
G9'9ZE'EEL  BL069'C-
#8°910'00C  09¥Z5'1-
PELPSI0Z  vEEL-
8E°€G6'10T 8B'Z6Y-

uscdagy
scdagy
yscdag
jyscdag
pUnSY JaWosny
pUnioy Jswosns
nscdag

£T/CTITET/PT/L sebieyd jen4d Ayuop
pUNeY IBLWOISNY

ZRGBGLLE SVICAU]

punisy BUWoIsny

uscdag

uscdaq

yscdag)

nsodag

usedsg

£Zipie-czieesl loiked

€T/P/Z-CT/T2l) l0IRed

SYVPZ-cTizeil - whojdwz - jeuked duio) pausRg
CTAIT-CTITT - Ioihed dwoD pauejeq

ysedag

268884 ¥ 0.9Z5ES SSOI0AU] SPIT JBJBIN 1§ SHEd dOIS QIND
£2/20/2-Z/20/1 8881y ALjuciy - feseD (099 10V

juled I01e307 % 8|00 ] (eSS

m,_uz.mss_ S2I0AU}  S8}ETOT

B6185CS08.L 2OI0AUY mE«mwF wmm\m_mctﬁ Umamw_ faUUOslad

GG/PC BOI0AL| YBINZ - SSBIZ $/E 13487 UOINGIASI Jelepn

0G/¥E 90/0AU| 884 JoRIL0D) €7 Aenigad (DHQ) plooay jo Joeiad(
g4Z895 L0LOCZOZ 8010ALT Jieday Jausd 2ju0los|3 peoy 2129 PIO
£T/8Z/Z-CT/ 1T 994 Ayiuop soineg Bulamsuy | Z5-058Y-E2) Y
YEILAE-STILIE A2l0d Alnoeg JegAD

s3I 7 £T0Z YIEN sy

punjsy usodaq [suld wWel| BUBGNZ 0L 0BE( 9V

NI APEH00 S310AL)| bmgmm ‘mou.ommcw rojeisuas) suloiuD ¢ ligAA

nsodag

usodaq

usodag

usodag]

pURaY JaWoIsnyD

pURSY JoWoISND

usodsq

SIDIAYIS QYYD 00VXEL 2 NOUATHD
pUnSY J8Woisny

puniay Jawolsng

usodsQ

usodsqg

usodsq

nsodaq

nsodaq

STIVIZ-EZIZZIL 10iARd
seiviz-ee/zes L 1oiked

STHIT-ST/ZTY L 04 Ed
ETvIT-ET/ZTI L lI0shed

usodaq

uiEl % 81070

(QYvou3 LSV ueg Ieudeg
Roses suiuep

D711 'ONILYDCT ALNILN 2LYAA
SHILNID Y213 vELNIONOD
MAYO

NAYO

DNMOAA ¥ DNIONIZ WOLSND SHI
WC23T3L GNNOS

SOUBINSU| I1SDMYLON UMDIT % umoig
FHI0DIHD SYINOHL

puReY Jewoisny

"ONI 'SZDIAYIS DINL

€207 ‘gz Aienigad Jo sy
12ysibay Yoayso

10041813 431V JACHOHIAI

[FI33]

Ll

£¢/81/C0 dd
£2/81/20 dd
£ZiBL/C0 Wd
€2/8L/Z0 dd

68.8
HOY
886
L8186
98.8
6815
3.6
£848
[4:74+
186
0e.l6
6L.6
8.6

£¢0¢/8c/Z0
£20e/8e/20
PXANALTATAY
£c0e/8¢/20
ec0e/L2/ed
2Z02/LZIZ0
£20¢/L2/e0
£20eveiel
£202/ve/el
£20T/2T/20
(RAVALIATAY]
£c0z/ee/e0
£20e/EC/e0
£202/ee/20
(SANALSATAY]
SXAVALAATAN]
PXANATHALAY]
XAVATAATAY
XAVATAATAN]
cZ0Z/EE/E0
£Z0Z/Te/20
PrAAAATAY]
AT ALAATAY
£¢02/2e/20
£20Z/22/20
£20Z/2Z/20
ceoe/zeeo
£c0eice/an
ec0gice/en
XAVATHALAN]
SrAVALHATAY]
XAVALHATAY]
£Z0e/eeien

usodag
uscdag
nscds(y
usodaq

|euner lejsuss
[EWINCT eiauss)
uscdag

AOBUD

[BLINGP |2I8USD)
[BUINOT (218UaD)
nsedag
usodag
nscdan
nsodag
uscdag

[eUInGT [BiaUsD)
[ELINOT [BISUAD)
[eLInOr jB1auas)
|BUInop (RIBUSE)
usedsag

28D

H2BUD

H2BUD

Ho2UD

H2BYD

el

Ho3UD

284D

A284D

AIBUD

HIBUD

¥o2UD

A28LD

PCATAA
v 8z:8



7:53 AM RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

03122123

Cash Basis Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
July 2022 through June 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 - Income
4005 - Water Sales 8 Charges
4010 - Water Deposit Fee
4015 - New Service Fee
4020 - Installation Fee
4024 - Pre-Application Meeting Fee
4026 : Development Security Deposit
4030 - Delinquent & Restoration Fee
4035 - SDC Chygs-SDC Restricted Cl Fund
4056 - Bank Interest/LGIP Interest
4058 - Banner - Water Dep Interest Ear
4059 - LGIP - Non Restrict Int Earn
4064 - SDC Interest-LGIP Cl Fund
4065 - Cl Interest -LGIP Cl Fund
4066 - LGIP-Int Earn Unemployment Fund
4067 - LGIP-Int Earn Truck&Equip Fund
Total 4056 * Bank Interest/LGIP Interest
4090 - Miscellaneous Income
Total 4000 - Income
Total Income
Gross Revenue
Expense
5000 - Personnel Services
5001 - Compensation
5020 - Administrative Wages
5040 - Operator Wages
5090 - Deferred Compensation
Total 5001 - Compensation
5100 - Payroll Tax Expense
5200 - Payroll Benefits
5210 - Workers' Compensation
5220 - Health Benefits
5240 - Wellness Benefit
Total 5200 - Payroll Benefits
Total 5000 - Personnel Services
6000 - Material Services
6001 + Administration/Billing/Overhead
6005 - Property/Liability Insurance
6006 - Furn & Office Equipment - Admin
6007 - Bank Service Charges
6008 - Banner - Check Bank Charges
6010 - Vanco Service Charges

Jul'22 - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
796,757.82 1,007,500.00 -210,742.18 79.08%
3,780.00 6,800.00 -3,020.00 55.59%
250.00 200.00 50.00 125.0%
1,650.00 2,000.00 -350.00 82.5%
500.00 1,000.00 -500.00 50.0%
4,115.00 10,000.00 -5,885.00 41.15%
14,305.25 10,000.00 4,305.25 143.05%
22,980.00 51,000.00 -28,020.00 45.06%
899.64 300.00 599.64 299.88%
3,984.83 1,200.00 2,784.83 332.07%
6,783.05 1,800.00 4,983.05 376.84%
14,700.24 3,600.00 11,100.24 408.34%
520.59 1560.00 370.59 347.06%
430.90 100.00 330.90 430.9%
27,319.25 7,150.00 20,169.25 382.09%
6,659.76 5,000.00 1,659.76 133.2%
878,317.08 1,100,650.00 -222,332.92 79.8%
878,317.08 1,100,650.00 -222,332.92 79.8%
878,317.08 1,100,650.00 -222,332.92 79.8%
87,386.53 145,000.00 -57,613.47 60.27%
73,472.33 130,000.00 -56,527.67 56.52%
13,487.88 30,000.00 -16,612.12 44.96%
174,346.74 305,000.00 -130,653.26 57.16%
25,882.22 35,000.00 -9,117.78 73.95%
2,147.23 3,000.00 -852.77 71.57%
23,042.76 60,000.00 -36,957.24 38.41%
0.00 600.00 -600.00 0.0%
25,189.99 63,600.00 -38,410.01 39.61%
225,418.95 403,600.00 -178,181.05 55.85%
25,855.19 28,000.00 -2,144.81 92.34%
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
1,426.42 1,999.00 -572.58 71.36%
591.50 1,000.00 -408.50 59.16%

Page 1 of 3



7:53 AM
03122123
Cash Basis

RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

Revenue & Expense Budget vs, Actual
July 2022 through June 2023

Jui"22 - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
6012 - LGIP-SDC Ser Charges-Cl Fund 0.00 1.00 -1.00 0.0%
6013 - LGIP-CI Ser Chg-Cl Fund 0.25 1.00 0,75 250%
Total 6007 - Bank Service Charges 2,01817 3,001.00 -982.83 67.25%
6018 - Meeting/Food Expense 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
6019 - Office Supplies, Equip, Repair 8§55.64 2,500.00 -1,644.36 34.23%
6020 - Postage & Shipping 296.25 2,000.00 -1,703.75 14.81%
6025 - Printing & Duplicating 165.42 1,5¢0.00 -1,334.58 11.03%
6030 - Publications & Elections 472.70 2,000.00 -1,527.30 23.64%
6035 - Rent 12,412.32 18,000.00 -5,587.68 68.96%
8040 - Janitorial 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
6045 - Telephone - Admin 9,295.42 13,300.00 3,704 .58 71.5%
8050 - Mileage Expenses 73.18 500.00 -426.82 14.64%
6060 - Continued Education 1,244.00 5,300.00 -4,056.00 23.47%
6065 - Dues & Subscriptions 4,932.08 7,000.00 -2,067.92 70.46%
6070 - Fees, License, & Permits §,632.00 5,000.00 4,532.00 190.84%
6075 - Water Deposit Refunds 3,336.94 7,000.00 -3,663.06 47 87%
6076 - Unclaimed Property 0.00 200.00 -200.00 0.0%
6080 - Water Sales Overpay 236.11 2,000.00 -1,763.89 11.81%
6090 - Meter Reading 3,812.94 6,000.00 -2,187.08 63.55%
6095 - Utilities/Office 1,442.31 2,500.00 -1,057.6% 57.69%
6096 - Development Review Deposit Ref 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.0G 0.0%
6099 - Contracted Services - Admin
6099-0 - Billing 4,887.05 7,000.00 -2,112.95 69.82%
6099-1 - Copier 1T 10,233.43 15,000.08 -4,766.57 68.22%
6099-2 - Personnel 0.60 5,000.00 -5,000.G00 0.0%
6099-3 - Website 800.00 1,500.00 -700.50 53.33%
Total 6099 - Contracted Services - Admin 15,920.48 28,500.00 -12,679.52 55.86%
Total 6001 - Administration/Billing/Overhead 91,801.15 148,00%.00 -57,089.85 61.68%
6101 - Operation & Maintenance
6100 - General Repair & Maintenance 25,432.56 40,000.00 -14 567 .44 63.58%
6105 - Utilities 31,750.42 38,000.00 -6,249.58 83.55%
6110 - Small Tools & Equipment 891.38 2,500.00 -1,608.64 35.65%
6120 - Water Testing 4,018.75 4,000.00 18.75 100.47%
6125 « Truck Maintenance 925.68 3,000.00 -2,070.32 30.95%
6130 - Gas & Ol 2,491.82 3,500.00 -1,008.18 71.2%
6135 - Telemetry/Scada 7,302.38 10,000.00 -2,697.62 73.02%
6155 - Chemicals 849.75 5,000.G0 -4,150.25 17.0%
6160 - Contracted Services-Operations 26,870.08 22,000.00 4,870.08 122.14%
5165 - PPE/Safety Equipment 971.78 2,000.00 -1,028.24 48.59%
6170 - Mobile Radio Phone/Pager Operat 3,449.17 5,600.00 -2,050.83 62.71%
6185 - Operations -Computer/Equipment 0.00 1,000.60 -1,000.00 0.0%
6190 - Cross Connect Program Supplies 1,301.50 15,000.00 -13,698.50 8.68%
6195 - Meters 2,333.33 4,000.00 -1,666.67 58.33%
Total 6101 - Operation & Maintenance 108,592.56 155,500.60 -46,907 .44 69.83%

Page 2 of 3



7:53 AM
03/22/23

Cash Basis

RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

6202 - Professional Services
6208 - Auditor
6209 - Consultants
6210 - Engineering {Non-Reimbursable)
6215 - Legal Fees (Non-Reimbursable)
Totai 6202 - Professional Services
Total 6000 - Material Services
7000 - Operating Capital Outlay
7010 - Tool/lEquipt/Vehicles/Safety-CO
70490 - Fire Protection & Fire Flows-CO
7060 - AMR Meter Program CO
Total 7000 - Operating Capital Cutlay
8000 - Debt Recov./Capital Improvement
8451 - Ci-Standhy Power Cl Fund
8454 - SDWL#1 Install Pmt CI-CE Fund
8455 - SDWL #2 Install Pmt CI-Ci Fund
84567 - CI Dist.Main Projects
8461 - SDC -Standby Power-Cl Fund
8464 - SDWL#1 Install Pmt SDC-CIF
8465 - SDWL #2 Install Pmt SDC-CIF
8467 - Water Main Replacement Projects
Total 8000 - Bebt Recov./Capital Improvement

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Other Incomel/Expense

Other Income

9100 - Other Income

9115 - Transfer In - Capitat Improve
9120 - Transfer In - Unemployment

9125 - Transfer In - Truck & Equipment

Total 9100 - Gther Income

Total Other ncome

Other Expense
9200 - Other Expense

9205 » Transfer Out - Gen Operating

Total 9200 - Other Expense

Total Other Expense

Net Other Income
Net Income

Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
July 2022 through June 2023

Jul'22 - Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
6,310.00 10,000.00 -3,690.00 63.1%
1,245.00 4,000.00 -2,755.00 31.13%

71,448.36 185,000.60 -113,551.64 38.62%
220.00 5,000.00 -4,780,00 4.4%
79,223,368 204,000.00 -124,776.64 38.84%
279,717.67 508,501.00 -228,783.93 55.01%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
8,521.14 35,000.00 -26,478.86 24.35%
0.6G 15,000.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
8,621.14 55,000.00 -46,478.86 15.49%
0.00 30,000.00 -30,000.00 0.0%
13,352.00 13,352.00 0.00 160.0%
14,500.00 14,500.00 0.00 100.0%
337,567.85 200,0600.00 137,667.85 168.78%
0.00 4,0600.00 -4,000.00 0.0%
40,062.26 40,082.00 0.26 100.0%
118,518.57 118,5626.00 -1.43 100.0%
0.00 283,200.00 -283,200.00 0.0%
524,000.68 703,634.00 -179,633.32 74.47%
1,037,657.84 1,670,735.00 -633,077.16 62.11%
-159,340.76 -5670,085.00 410,744.24 27.95%
140,000.00 200,000.00 -140,000.00 50.0%
3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 100.0%
5,000.60 5,000.00 0.06 100.0%
108,000.00 208,000.00 -100,000.00 51.92%
108,000.00 208,000.00 -100,000.00 51.92%
108,0060.00
108,000.00
108,000.00
0.00 208,000.00 -208,206.00 0.0%
-169,340.76 -362,085.00 202,744.24 44.01%

Page Jof 3



UNFINISHED BUSINESS




Questions for Cable Huston, Esq.

General Legal Matters and Board Policy Handbook Revisions

The following are questions from the Rivergrove Water District Board of Commissioners:

Commiissioner Roth:

1. What should the Board do and what is the liability to the District if a single Board member acts
against an employee and other Board members have not been informed or reviewed the

action?

2. Can the District sell bonds? If so, is it worth the effort? What is the liability if the District
defaults on restitution?

Commissioner Howell:

1. In Section 6.3 subsection A the proposed addition states:

The General Manager is the only employee of the Board. The Board shall treat their employee as
professionals. Clear, honest communication that respects the abilities, experience, and dignity of
the General Manager is expected. Poor behavior toward an employee is not acceptable.

How should the board consider rephrasing 'Poor behavior' as suggested in your feedback
comments?

2. In Section 6.3 subsection C, the proposed addition states:

Board members shall never publicly criticize or express concerns about the performance of the
General Manager in any public forum. Comments about performance shall only be made to the
General Manager through private correspondence or conversation or during a performance
evaluation. If a Board member feels they cannot communicate directly with the General Manager,
they should orally discuss their concerns with the Board Chair.

Should the board refrain from commenting on the performance of the general manager in public
forums, period? The way this is structured, it appears that the intent is to only allow recognition
of positive performance in board meetings or public forums. Furthermore, what should the
Board consider to be critical or a point of concern in regard to performance? Who determines
whether a comment or statement is critical or detrimental?

3. In Section 6.3 subsection C, the proposed addition states:

Board members have no individual powers separate from the powers of the Board as a whole and
have no authority to act individually to take disciplinary or corrective action against the General
Manager. Since the General Manager is the only employee of the Board, all Board members will
discuss and decide if disciplinary or corrective action is appropriate. The Rivergrove Water District’s



Employee Handbook, Chapter 7.1, Disciplinary Action Guidelines, will be referred to as a guide for
progressive discipline. The Board will provide the General Manager with an opportunity to hear
and discuss any charge or complaint levied.

There has been some recent confusion regarding a board member who filed a complaint with
the Oregon Government Ethics Commission regarding unethical actions of district staff, and
whether this action was done in an individual capacity, or representing the board-- And, if the
report made to the OGEC was a violation of the board policy handbook, or the employee
handbook, regarding employee discipline.

In essence- would any of the proposed board policy handbook amendments inhibit, restrict, or
discourage board members from reporting suspected or alleged violations of Oregon
Government Ethics Law? Should the board include or adopt a policy that specifically addresses
reporting of suspected or alleged ethics violations that fall under ORS 244?

The OGEC is a state agency responsible for upholding and enforcing state law. Reporting alleged
violations of ethics law does not constitute employee discipline. The board could choose to
discipline or require corrective action for the employee, but that would be separate from the
filing of the complaint, and OGEC procedures.

Commissioner Johnson:
Pending

Commissioner Magura:
Pending

Commissioner Patterson:
Pending




New Business




"1 T SD 1Uno2 pup sannp (| AN waoliad osjo [jim [pnpiAIpul SIy3 ‘@aAojdwia 3214351q 0 SI DY Y1 f14

‘Aep Jad £§'87S 10 32am Jad 00 00T S |BUOIIIPPE UB BAI9JRM ||Im AINp [|Bd-UO Sulnias dAojdwa Auy -
Knged-uo

‘po93jueiend 40 J13BWOINE 10U 3JB SISEUIUI JIBIA] O
"%t YHm Sulpua pue 9T yum Suilels G JO SJUSWSJdUl Ul PaJapISU0d a4 [[IM S35eaJoUl IRl ©
"2ouewJlopad 3iom s,29A0|dwe Byl Uo paseq paluBIIEM SI 3SIEI 1ISW B JI SUIWISISP |[IM Jo5RUBA| [BIBUBD BYL -

SaseaJau] JL9|A]

"SE3JE 0J13|A PUB|IOd 9Y3 Ul Xapul SulAl| Jo 1502 ay1 Jo a8ejusdsad paisnlpe ay)
uodn paseq aq [|Im sasealoul 10D ‘2eldosdde si (y10D) uawisnipe SulAl] JO 1500 e JI SUIWI13P 01 Aj|lenuue pamalAal 3 ||IM sagepy -

M3INaY a5E/\\

"SISeq [ENPIAIPUI UB UO PIJ3PISU0D 3 ||Im saseatoul Aed aininy Aue ‘pjoysaly] a8epn wnwixelp ayl ‘7 dais sayoeas ssAojdws ue aduQ -
"‘@ouewIopad yJom s 2aAojdwa Syl uo paseq aq ||Im saseasoul deis -

sda3s 9|eas Aed

$3sPaJduUl papuallwolral sajouaq,.

00'8¢ TAL T4 ST'ST ST 0S'€T SL°TT 00°CT -y 1si|eidads aoueuld
00°LE 0S°S€ 00t€ 0S'Z€ 00°TE 0562 00'8Z b £24a 11 Aunn
00°SE/00VE | 0S'EE/0S'ZE | 00°ZE/0O'TE | 0S'0E/ 0562 | 00°62/00°8C | 0SLZ /0S9T | 00°9Z / 00'ST T 11 AN
00°sZ /0S°€C | 00'¥2 /00°2T T | A
(uo11ed}114392 oN)
0012 0 aautel] Aynn

L d3ls 9 d3ls G d3i1s t d31s € d3l1s 7 d3als T d3ls ENE| NOILISOd

gzoz Ainr fo sy

9]eas Aed aaAojdwig 10143S1Q 41918\ 2A0ISIBATY




Proposal
for
Rivergrove Water District Employee Recognition Program

Background

- The Rivergrove Water District lacks a formal employee recognition program
o Inthe past 20 years, only one bonus has been awarded to employees
* |n December 2019 employees received a $200 bonus when it was presented
by Commissioner Magura and approved by the Board of Commissioners

Program Benefits

- The benefits of a formal recognition program are numerous:
o Improves morale and motivates employees to achieve more
* Employees feel valued for their contributions in meeting operational goals
o Crucial to retaining top talent
* Retaining employees saves the District time and money especially with the
increasing costs associated with specialized training and certification
o Strengthens the relationship between the District and the employee
= Higher levels of employee satisfaction translate into higher levels of
productivity and better customer service
o Develops and promotes good communication between the District and the employee
* A positive culture is the cornerstone to improved commitment

Program Administration

- At the discretion of the General Manager, employees would receive recognition throughout
the year upon:
o Completion of a specific objective or task which resulted in significant benefit to the
District
o Outstanding or excellent ratings from state or federal inspections
o Employee Appreciation Day which falls each year on the first Friday in March
o Holidays
- Recognition would be presented in the form of:
o Luncheon for staff
o Gift card to local business establishments {i.e., coffee shop, department store, gas
station, etc.)
o Apparel or other novelty items such as t-shirt/sweatshirt, hydro flask, coffee flask

Implementation and Approval Process

- The Board of Commissioners would vote to add a new account classification to the annual
budget for employee recognition
o Recommended budget allowance: $1,000 annually



CHAIR REPORIT




Public Record Requests

Public Records

What is a “Public Record”

o Anyinformation in any form capable of retention by a custodian that: {a) Relates to an
activity, transaction, or function of a public body; and (b) is necessary to satisfy the fiscal,
legal, administrative, or historical policies, requirements/needs of the public body

Public’s Rights

o Every person has a right to inspect and public record of a public body in the state except

as otherwise expressly provided by ORS 192.338, 192.345, and 192.355
Public Records Custodian
o Each District assigns a Public Records Custodian; usually this is the General Manager or
an Administrator within the District

e The Custodian must keep records safe and furnish proper and reasonable
opportunities for inspection and examination of the records in the office of the
custodian and reasonable facilities for making memoranda or abstracts
therefrom, during usual business hours

= The Custodian may adopt reascnable rules necessary for the protection of the
records and to prevent interference with the regular discharge of duties of the
Custodian

Disclosure Requirements

When a request is received, it must be acknowledged within five {(5) business days

The request must then be completed as soon as possible and without unreasonable delay, but
no later than ten {10} business days after acknowledgement

Response time can be extended while public body seeks clarification or additional information
The request is complied with if the public body explains where the records are publicly available
Public body is not liable for any damages if a record is disclosed that is not expressly required to
he kept confidential

Failure to respond within time frame is considered no response and will allow the requester to
seek enforcement

Responding to Record Requests

Acknowledge receipt of the request
Ask for more clarification if necessary
Provide information as follows...
o You do not possess, or are not the custodian of, the record
o You have some of the requested records, and give an estimate of time and fees, or when
such an estimate will be given
o You are uncertain whether you possess the public record and that you will search for it
and respond as soon as practicable



o State or federal law prohibits you from acknowledging whether the record exists or that
acknowledging whether the record exists would result in the loss of federal benefits or

other sanction. Cite the applicable law.
o Make the record available in the form in which it is maintained

Written Policy Required

- The Board must adopt written procedures for making public record requests that include:
o The name of one or more persons to whom public record requests may be sent, with
addresses; and
o The amounts of and the manner of calculating fees that the public body charges for
responding to requests for public records
o Additional recommendations include:

Fees

Require requests to be in writing

Include times/days when inspection is permitted

List considerations for waiving or reducing fees
Apply the policy uniformly to everyone

If in doubt, do not respond without a lawyer’s advice

- Must be authorized in Public Records Policy

- If the fee will be greater than $25, the District must first provide the requestor with a written
notification of the estimated amount of the fee and wait for the requestor to confirm he/she
wants to proceed

- The Custodian may furnish copies without charge or at a substantially reduced fee if the
customer determines the waiver or reduction of fees is in the public interest

Common Exemptions from Disclosure

- There are many types of records that are exempt from public disclosure
o ORS 192.338, 192.345, and 192.355 contains more information on the types of common
exemptions

Storage and Retention

- Secure, fire-resistant structures with temperature and humidity control to ensure optimum

longevity

- Adequate light and ventilation to protect against insect or mold invasion
- Protected from water damage and not placed on the floor
- Oregon State Archivist establishes rules and schedules for retention and destruction

Recent Law Changes

- Meeting minutes in electronic recordings are only kept for one year if they are transcribed in
written format



PUBLIC INFORMATION/RECORDS REQUEST
The definition of a Public Record and the rules regarding their release are set forth in ORS 192.410 through
192.505 and in the Oregon Attorney General’s Public Meetings and Records Manual. Although public records
are usually disclosable, there are a number of limited circumstances under which a public body may decline to
release certain information.

Please provide the following information in order to process the request:

Requestor’s Identity:

Date: Name:

Address:

Phone: Email address:

Signature:

Requested Information/Records(s): Please give a brief statement describing the requested information and/or
records(s) being specific in order for the District to determine the nature, content, and probable department
within in which the record(s) you are requesting may be located.

Purpose of Request: Because the identity and motive of the person seeking the disclosure of a particular public
record may be relevant in determining whether a record is exempt from mandatory disclosure under a
conditional exemption, please give a brief statement as to the purpose of your request:

Routine requests will be handled by the General Manager. More complex written requests or requests that
implicate application of statutory exemption from disclosure shall be submitted to the District’s Legal Counsel
for response. Legal response will be pursuant to the District’s policy, adopted by Resolution 2015-05. A copy of
such resolution is available for review. In most cases, there will be a fee charged for providing service. Payment
for meeting the request must be received prior to the requested materials being released. The General Manger
will advise you of the fee(s) required for your request.

Date Processed:

Number of Copies: @ 25¢ per page=5$
Records Research: min @ $5 per 15 min (minimum $5) = $
Total Paid: $

Approved By:




ADJOURNMENT




